
  
      
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
        
           

 
          
 

   
 
   

 
  

 
 

 

    
 

 
  

 
 
 

  
      
        
 
       

 
 
 
 
        
        

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 

July 16, 2021 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
jtorchinsky@hvjt.law 
jmbayes@hvjt.law 
Jason Torchinsky 
Michael Bayes 
Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC 
15405 John Marshall Highway 
Haymarket, VA 20169 

RE: MUR 7814 
Salazar for Congress
  and Paul Kilgore, as Treasurer 
Maria Elvira Salazar 

Dear Mr. Torchinsky and Mr. Bayes:  

On October 14, 2020, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your 
clients, Salazar for Congress and Paul Kilgore, in his official capacity as treasurer, and Maria 
Elvira Salazar, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  On July 14, 2021, based upon the information 
contained in the complaint and information provided by respondents, the Commission decided to 
dismiss allegations that Salazar for Congress and Paul Kilgore, in his official capacity as 
treasurer, and Maria Elvira Salazar violated provisions of the Act.  The Commission then closed 
its file in this matter. A copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the 
basis for the Commission's decision, is enclosed. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009).  If you have any 
questions, please contact Don Campbell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

BY: Stephen Gura 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 

Enclosure: 
General Counsel’s Report 

MUR781400026
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 
DISMISSAL REPORT 

MUR:  7814 Respondents: Salazar for Congress
  and Paul Kilgore, as Treasurer 

Complaint Receipt Date: October 7, 2020 (“Committee”) 
Maria Elvira Salazar Response Date:  November 21, 2020 

Alleged Statutory 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b)(3)(A), 30116(a) 
Regulatory Violations: 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a)(4)(i), 104.7(b), 110.1(b)(1) 

The Complaint alleges that the Committee failed to disclose the employer and occupation 

for each individual who contributed $200 or more to the Committee and may have accepted 

excessive contributions.1 The Response asserts that the Committee complied with the best efforts 

requirements for obtaining the employer and occupation information, including by providing space 

for contributors to write in their occupation and employee information, sending a stand-alone letter 

requesting the information within 30 days if it was not provided, and indicating on its report that the 

information was requested from each individual.2 The Response further asserts that the Committee 

has issued a refund of the two possibly excessive contributions identified in the Report Analysis 

Division’s September 14, 2020 Request for Additional Information (“RFAI”). 

Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement 

Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 

1 Compl. at 2-4 (Oct. 7, 2020). 

2 Resp. at 1-3 (Nov. 21, 2020). 

MUR781400027



         
   

    

   

   

      

  

     

 

 

  

   

    

   

 
 

 
        
 
        

  
 

   
        

  
        
       

  
 

 

EPS Dismissal Report—MUR 7814 (Salazar for Congress, et al.) 
Page 2 of 2 

assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings. These 

criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of activity 

and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on the 

electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent trends in 

potential violations and other developments in the law.  This matter is rated as low priority for 

Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria.  Given that low rating, the 

Committee’s assertion that it used its best efforts to obtain contributor information, and the refunds 

issued by the Committee of the potentially excessive contributions, we recommend that the 

Commission dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to 

determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use of agency resources. Heckler v. Chaney, 470 

U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985).  We also recommend that the Commission close the file as to all 

respondents and send the appropriate letters. 

Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

Charles Kitcher 
Acting Associate General Counsel 

___________________ BY: ___________________ 
Date Stephen Gura 

Deputy Associate General Counsel 

____________________ 
Kristina M. Portner 

July 6, 2021

Attorney 

MUR781400028
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	RELIEF REQUESTED 
	RELIEF REQUESTED 
	21. 
	21. 
	21. 
	Therefore, the Commission should find that SFC and any person(s) who created, operated and were otherwise involved in its activities, have violated 52 U.S.C. §30101, et seq. and conduct an immediate investigation under 52 U.S.C §30109(a)(2). 

	22. 
	22. 
	Further, the Commission should seek appropriate sanctions for any and allviolations, including civil penalties sufficient to deter future violations and an injunction prohibiting the respondents from any and all violations in the future, and should seek such additional remedies as are necessary and appropriate to ensure compliance with the FECA. 


	FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT 
	Figure
	STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 
	SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this i day of at;,6.,,,.-,2020, by Juan­Carlos Planas, who is personally known/produced identification to me and who did take an oath. 
	Figure
	(SEAL) 
	JUI.IOC. r.AJARAVIUE ;.,: :., MYCOMMISSIONJGG24S539 ~j EXPIRES: .1.,......5 2022 
	/~~&:·•::~\ 
	w. 

	"';."'>. ~-...,..• ~ •
	'•,f.ri~:r,;!{••· Bonded Thru Notsy !Welklden!l,n 
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Figure
	October 14, 2020 
	VIA EMAIL 
	paul@pdscompliance.com 
	paul@pdscompliance.com 
	paul@pdscompliance.com 
	mariasalazar@pdscompliance.com 


	Paul Kilgore, Treasurer Salazar for Congress 824 S. Milledge Avenue, Suite 101 Athens, GA 30605 
	RE: MUR 7814 
	Dear Mr. Kilgore: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates Salazar for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 7814.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Salazar for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Offi
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies.
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination   & Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination   & Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	content/documents/status_of_fec_operations_8-10-2020.pdf, the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Jeff S. Jordan Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Jeff S. Jordan Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 


	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Figure
	October 14, 2020 
	VIA EMAIL 
	mariasalazar@pdscompliance.com 
	mariasalazar@pdscompliance.com 
	mariasalazar@pdscompliance.com 


	Maria Salazar P.O. Box 432332 Miami, FL 33243 
	RE:  MUR 7814 
	Dear Ms. Salazar: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 7814.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies.
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	content/documents/status_of_fec_operations_8-10-2020.pdf, the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Jeff S. Jordan Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure

	RECEIVED 
	RECEIVED 
	By OGC-CELA at 9:43 pm, Oct 29, 2020 
	2300 N Street, NW, Su ite 643A

	HoLlZMAN 
	HoLlZMAN 
	Washington, DC 20037 VOGEL 202-737-8808 

	HVJT 
	HVJT 
	PLLC JOSEFlAK 
	PLLC JOSEFlAK 
	15405 John Marshall Hwy
	Artomeys at Law ToRCHINSKY PL.LC 
	Haymarket, VA 20169 540 -341-8808 
	October 29, 2020 
	Katlnyn Ross Office of Complaints Examination 
	& Legal Administration Federal Election Commission 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Re: MUR 7814 
	Re: MUR 7814 
	Dear Ms. Ross, 
	This letter is submitted on behalf ofthe following Respondents in connection with MUR 7814: 
	(1 ) Maria Salaza!" 
	(2) Salazar for Congress, and Paul Kilgore, in his capacity as Treasurer 
	On behalf of the above named Respondents, we respectfully request an extension of time to respond to the Federal Election Commission's letter informing the Respondents that a complaint has been filed in the above referenced matter. The Respondents received the Commission's notification on or about October 15, and the response is cunently due on October 
	30. The Respondents hereby request an extension of30 days to Monday, November 30, 2020. 
	In light of the issues raised and the sh01i period before the election, this extension will pennit us to review the complaint and relevant responsive materials, and obtain any necessa1y statements and affidavits, so that we may respond in an appropriate manner. Accordingly, we respectfully request a thirty-day extension of time to respond to the complaint in this matter. 
	Please do not hesitate to contact us ifyou have any questions. 
	Sincerely, 



	~4-
	~4-
	-

	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 999 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20463 
	Figure
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respoudent/Wituc.§£ 
	FAX:202-219-3923 
	FAX:202-219-3923 
	EMAIL: cela@fec.gov 

	MUR # 7814 Name of Counsel: Jason Torchinsky; Michael Bayes Finn: Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC Address: 15405 John Marshall Highway 
	Haymarket, VA 20169 
	540-341-8808 Fax·. 540-341-8809
	T l h
	e ep one: --~~-----~=~~== E-mail: 
	jtorchinsky@hvjt.law
	; jmbayes@hvjt.law 


	The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other communications fro'!!. the Commission and to act on my behalf before the


	QQJ~_Q
	QQJ~_Q
	::;::~:n 

	Candidat e Date Signature (~ent) Title 
	~ 

	Maria Salazar 
	RESPONDENT: 
	(Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

	Mailing Address: (Please Print) 
	Mailing Address: (Please Print) 
	PO Box 432332 Miami, FL 33243 


	Telephone (H): _______________ E-mail: 
	(W): 
	mes@mariaelvirasalazar.com 

	This fonn relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l2XA). This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the eKpress written consent of the person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2014 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	October 30, 2020 
	VIA E-MAIL 
	Jason Torchinsky Michael Bayes Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC 15405 John Marshall Highway Haymarket, VA 20169 
	RE: MUR 7814 
	Maria Salazar 
	Salazar for Congress and Paul Kilgore, Treasurer 
	Dear Mr. Torchinsky and Mr. Bayes: 
	This is in response to a request for an extension to respond to the complaint filed in the above mentioned matter we received on October 29, 2020.  After considering the circumstances in this matter, the Office of General Counsel has granted the requested extension.  Accordingly, the response is due on or before the close of business November 30, 2020.  You may contact me if you have any 
	questions at 202-694-1539 or by e-mail at cela@fec.gov. 

	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Kathryn Ross, Paralegal Complaints Examination and Legal Administration 
	RECEIVED 
	RECEIVED 
	By OGC-CELA at 3:30 pm, Nov 24, 2020 
	2300 N Street, NW. Su ite 643A

	HOLTZMAN 
	HOLTZMAN 
	Washington, DC 2D037 
	VOGEL 202-737-8808 



	HVJT 
	HVJT 
	PLLC 
	PLLC 
	PLLC 
	JOSEFlAK 

	Anomeys at Law 
	Anomeys at Law 
	ToRCHINSKY PL.LC 
	15405 John Marshall Hwy Hoymorket. VA 20169 

	TR
	540-341-8808 

	TR
	November 24, 2020 

	Federal Election Commission 
	Federal Election Commission 

	Office of Complaints Examination 
	Office of Complaints Examination 

	and Legal Administration 
	and Legal Administration 

	attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 
	attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 

	1050 First Street NE 
	1050 First Street NE 

	Washington, DC 20463 
	Washington, DC 20463 

	Re: 
	Re: 
	MUR 7814 

	Dear Ms. Ross, 
	Dear Ms. Ross, 


	This response is submitted by the undersigned counsel on behalf of Salazar for Congress and Paul Kilgore, in his capacity as Treasmer, and MaJia Salazar in connection with MUR 7814. 
	The Complainant alleges that Respondents "violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30101, 30104, and 30116 by failing to identify persons and individuals who have contributed to it since its creation." Complaint 3. The Complainant alleges that "scores of [SalazaJ for Congress's] reported contributions do not provide the required identification info1mation" and that "eve1y rep011 filed by [Salazar for Congress] fails to disclose the employer and occupation of all of its contributors." Id.,, 8, 9. The Complainant contends that 
	(133) contributions from no fewer that ninety-one (91) different individuals." Id., 16. 
	Complainant includes a separate and apparently unrelated allegation regarding excessive contributions. See Complaint, 17. The Complaint cites the Repo1is Analysis Division's Request for Additional Inf01mation (RFAI) issued on September 14, 2020. This RFAI identified two possibly excessive contributions. The Respondent issued a refund to each ofthe contributors identified in the RFAI. These refunds were reported in the Respondent's October 15 quaiierly report. 
	Salazar for Congress Fully Complies with the Commission's Best Efforts Standard 
	Salazar for Congress Fully Complies with the Commission's Best Efforts Standard 
	The Complainant misunderstands the applicable law and appears not to be aware ofthe "best eff011s" standard. When a contributor does not provide occupation and employer infonnation, the Respondent adheres to the Commission's "best eff01is" requirements and indicates on its report "INFORMATION REQUESTED." As the D.C. Ci.i·cuit explained "[t]he statute does not requii·e political committees to rep01i the info1mation for 'each' donor. It only 
	Page 1 of 3 
	requires committees to use their best efforts to gather the information and then report to the Commission whatever information donors choose to provide.”  RNC v. FEC, 76 F.3d 400, 406 
	(D.C. Cir. 1996) (emphasis in original); see also id. at 407 (“The law only requires political committees to ask donors for the information; no federal law requires donors to report their name, address, occupation, and employer as a condition of supporting the political party of their choice.”) (emphasis in original).   
	Political committees’ “best efforts” obligations regarding occupation and employer information are set forth at 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b).  Political committees are required to requestoccupation and employer information on the face of written solicitations and response materials.  Id. § 104.7(b)(1)(i), (ii).  If the information is not provided by the contributor along with the contribution, the committee’s treasurer is required to make “at least one effort after the receipt of the contribution to obtain the miss
	In this matter: 
	In this matter: 
	In this matter: 

	    
	    
	The Complaint does not allege that any of the Respondents’ written solicitations or response materials lacked the required “clear request” for contributor information.  The Complaint does not even mention written solicitations or response materials. The Complaint does not allege that the Respondent failed to send a “stand alone” request to any contributor who did not include employer and occupation information.  The Complaint does not mention follow-up requests. The Complaint does not allege that the Respon

	TR
	In other words, the Complaint does not even mention the matters that would need to be 


	addressed to even consider whether a violation had occurred. 
	In its solicitations and response devices, the Respondent includes appropriate “best efforts” notices and provides space for contributors to write in their occupation and employer name information. When the Committee receives a contribution and the contributor has not provided employer and occupation information, the Committee sends a “stand alone” letter to the contributor within 30 days asking for that information.  A pre-addressed return envelope is included. The Respondent’s template request letter is a
	Page 2 of 3 
	that the information has been requested per the Commission’s best efforts requirements.  If employer and occupation information is subsequently provided or otherwise obtained, the Committee includes that information on amended reports and/or subsequent reports filed with the Commission. (The Committee provided this same information to the Reports Analysis Division on November 22, 2019, in response to a Request for Additional Information.  See Exhibit B. To the best of our knowledge, the Reports Analysis Div
	The Complaint presents no evidence that the Respondent violated its “best efforts” obligations. The absence of information that contributors are not required to provide, and that committees are not required to report, is not evidence of a “best efforts” violation.  Simple tallies of the number of contribution entries on a report that do not include employer and occupation information, see Complaint ¶ 16, 16 n.4, similarly do not provide evidence of a “best efforts” violation. The only evidence of a politica
	104.7. Here, no such evidence is provided. 
	In a virtually identical recent matter, the Commission unanimously dismissed a complaint premised on the same theory of missing occupation and employer information.  See MUR 7665 (McSally for Senate).  The same result is warranted here. 
	Conclusion 
	The Commission should find no reason to believe a violation occurred and dismiss this matter. The basic requirements of the reason to believe standard are not satisfied where the facts presented, even if taken as true, would not constitute a violation of the Act.  See MUR 4960 (Clinton), Statement of Reasons of Commissioners Mason, Sandstrom, Smith, and Thomas.  “[F]ail[ing] to disclose the employer and occupation information of … contributors,” even if true, is not a violation of Act.  The Act was only vio
	      Sincerely,
	      Jason Torchinsky      Michael Bayes 
	Attachments 
	Page 3 of 3 
	Exhibit A 
	Figure
	November 23, 2020 
	«First_Name» «Last_Name» «Address_Line_1» «Address_Line_2» «City», «State» «Zip_5» 
	Dear «First_Name», 
	Thank you very much for your most recent contribution to Salazar for Congress.  It is supporters like you that make our continued work possible. 
	Federal election law requires that we request the employer and occupation of all contributors whose total contributions exceed $200 in an election cycle.  Please complete the information below and return to the address below. 
	Salazar for Congress c/o Professional Data Services 824 S Milledge Ave Ste 101 Athens, GA 30605 
	Alternately, you may also send the completed form back via fax at (404) 393-7868 to by email at . 
	mariasalazar@pdscompliance.com

	Employer: ____________________________________ 
	Occupation: ___________________________________ 
	Thank you again for your staunch support. 
	Sincerely, Paul Kilgore, Treasurer Salazar for Congress 
	Paid for by Salazar for Congress 
	Exhibit B 
	Image# 201911229166075211 11/22/2019 12 : 11 

	MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99) PAGE 1 / 1 
	MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99) PAGE 1 / 1 
	NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) SALAZAR FOR CONGRESS 
	NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) SALAZAR FOR CONGRESS 
	NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) SALAZAR FOR CONGRESS 
	FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER C00714261 

	Mailing Address 
	Mailing Address 
	PO BOX 431332 

	City 
	City 
	State 
	ZIP Code 

	MIAMI 
	MIAMI 
	FL 
	33243 


	November 22, 2019 
	Federal Election Commission 999 E Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20463 ID Number: C00714261 Reference October Quarterly Report (07/01/2019 ? 09/30/2019) To Whom It May Concern: We are in receipt of the letter from the Commission regarding the above referenced report. Please see below for our complete response. Our committee does have in place a system that meets the best efforts standard established by the Commission. All of our original solicitations have the request for employer and occupation information 
	*************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************** 
	BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM DISMISSAL REPORT 
	MUR: 7814 Respondents: Salazar for Congress  and Paul Kilgore, as Treasurer Complaint Receipt Date: October 7, 2020 (“Committee”) Maria Elvira Salazar 
	Response Date:  November 21, 2020 
	Alleged Statutory 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b)(3)(A), 30116(a) Regulatory Violations: 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a)(4)(i), 104.7(b), 110.1(b)(1) 
	The Complaint alleges that the Committee failed to disclose the employer and occupation for each individual who contributed $200 or more to the Committee and may have accepted excessive contributions.The Response asserts that the Committee complied with the best efforts requirements for obtaining the employer and occupation information, including by providing space for contributors to write in their occupation and employee information, sending a stand-alone letter requesting the information within 30 days i
	1 
	2 

	Figure
	Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 
	Figure
	EPS Dismissal Report—MUR 7814 (Salazar for Congress, et al.) Page 2of 2 assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings. These criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of activity and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on the electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent trends in potential violations and other developm
	U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985).  We also recommend that the Commission close the file as to all respondents and send the appropriate letters. 
	Lisa J. Stevenson Acting General Counsel 
	Charles Kitcher 
	Acting Associate General Counsel ___________________ BY: ___________________ Date Stephen Gura Deputy Associate General Counsel ____________________ Kristina M. Portner 
	Attorney 
	Attorney 
	BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

	In the Matter of ) 
	) MUR 7814 Salazar for Congress and Paul Kilgore, as ) Treasurer ("Committee"); Maria Elvira ) Salazar: EPS Dismissal Report ) 
	CERTIFICATION 
	CERTIFICATION 

	I, Laura E. Sinram, Acting Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 
	Commission, do hereby certify that on July 14, 2021, the Commission decided 
	by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 7814: 
	1.
	1.
	1.
	 Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s     prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering                 of its priorities and use of agency resources.  Heckler v. Chaney,                 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985), as recommended in the EPS  Dismissal Report dated July 6, 2021. 

	2.
	2.
	 Close the file as to all respondents. 

	3.
	3.
	 Send the appropriate letters. 


	Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor, and Weintraub 
	voted affirmatively for the decision.  Commissioner Walther did not vote. 
	July 15, 2021 Date 
	Attest: 
	Digitally signed by
	Figure

	Compl. at 2-4 (Oct. 7, 2020). Resp. at 1-3 (Nov. 21, 2020). 
	1 
	2 


	Laura 
	Laura 
	Laura Sinram Date: 
	2021.07.15


	Sinram 
	Sinram 
	09:41:18 -04'00' 
	Laura E. Sinram Acting Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Washington, DC 
	Figure
	VIA ELECTRONIC AND CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
	VIA ELECTRONIC AND CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

	July 16, 2021 Juan-Carlos Planas 
	jcplanas@planaslawfirm.com 
	jcplanas@planaslawfirm.com 


	Miami, FL 33156 
	RE: MUR 7814 
	Dear Mr. Planas: 
	The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on October 7, 2020.  On July 14, 2021, based upon the information provided in the complaint, and information provided by the respondents, the Commission decided to exercise its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss the allegations as to Salazar for Congress and Paul Kilgore, in his official capacity as treasurer, and Maria Elvira Salazar, and close its file in this matter.  Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this m
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). 
	The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8). 
	Sincerely, 
	Lisa J. Stevenson Acting General Counsel 
	Figure
	BY: Stephen Gura Deputy Associate General Counsel 
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	The Complaint alleges that the Committee failed to disclose the employer and occupation for each individual who contributed $200 or more to the Committee and may have accepted excessive contributions.The Response asserts that the Committee complied with the best efforts requirements for obtaining the employer and occupation information, including by providing space for contributors to write in their occupation and employee information, sending a stand-alone letter requesting the information within 30 days i
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	EPS Dismissal Report—MUR 7814 (Salazar for Congress, et al.) Page 2of 2 assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings. These criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of activity and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on the electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent trends in potential violations and other developm
	U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985).  We also recommend that the Commission close the file as to all respondents and send the appropriate letters. 
	Lisa J. Stevenson Acting General Counsel 
	Charles Kitcher 
	Acting Associate General Counsel ___________________ BY: ___________________ Date Stephen Gura Deputy Associate General Counsel ____________________ Kristina M. Portner 
	Attorney 
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	jtorchinsky@hvjt.law 
	jtorchinsky@hvjt.law 
	jmbayes@hvjt.law 


	Jason Torchinsky Michael Bayes Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC 15405 John Marshall Highway Haymarket, VA 20169 
	RE: MUR 7814 Salazar for Congress  and Paul Kilgore, as Treasurer Maria Elvira Salazar 
	Dear Mr. Torchinsky and Mr. Bayes:  
	On October 14, 2020, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your clients, Salazar for Congress and Paul Kilgore, in his official capacity as treasurer, and Maria Elvira Salazar, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  On July 14, 2021, based upon the information contained in the complaint and information provided by respondents, the Commission decided to dismiss allegations that Salazar for Congress and Pa
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009).  If you have any questions, please contact Don Campbell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 
	Sincerely, 
	Lisa J. Stevenson 
	Acting General Counsel BY: Stephen Gura 
	Deputy Associate General Counsel 
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